Manu Ambady

Designer

www.manuambady.com hello@manuambady.com | +91-9920842859

I'm an Indian designer with a broad skill set spanning various fields of design including identity, image-making, lettering art & web/ digital, with over 10 years of experience working with strategy & design for businesses, institutions and individuals.



Experience

Creative Associate Brand Design Team Spring Marketing Capital 2019-present

Creative Supervisor Brave New World 2018-2019

Creative Consultant Landor India I-am Mumbai Bombay Design House Please-see

Mid-level Designer Bha Future Co 2016-2017

Designer 22 Feet Tribal Worldwide 2014-2015

Education

Dual-degree In Design

B.A (Hons) University Of Northumbria (U.K) In Graphic Design With A Specialization In Image-making.

Diploma In Design MIT Institute Of Design (Pune) Foundation In Design.

Isc-Icse 12th Grade H.S.V.N.S (Kerala) 90% In Science & Arts

Skills

Creative & Art Direction

Interpersonal & Communication Skills

Collaborating With Cross-functional Teams

Strong Communication Skills To Inspire Both Internal & External Teams

Managing Multiple Projects Simultaneously

Ability To Build Relationships

Staying Positive & Being Solution Oriented